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. THE PROPERTY, TOGETHER WITH THE

: t
‘Regiment Drill Hall

THE OLD MISSION CHURCH BUILDING,
TOGETHER WITH THE ADJACENT BELL
TOWER, ON THE FARM RIETFONTEIN,
DIVISION OF GORDONIA
Description:

The old Mission Church building, together
with the adjacent bell tower, situated on a por-
tion of Portion 3 of the farm Rietfontein, in the
Division of Gordonia, Province of the Cape of
Good Hope.

Crown Grant 57/1958, dated 26 August 1958.

. THE FACADES OF THE ORIGINAL

BUILDING OF THE SO-CALLED MUIR
COLLEGE BOYS' PRIMARY SCHOOL, SI-
TUATED ON THE CORNER OF PARK
AVENUE AND CANNON STREET, UITEN-
HAGE, TOGETHER WITH THE HISTORIC
EDWARD VII POST-BOX ON THE
SCHOOL GROUNDS

Description:

The facades of the original building of the so-
called Muir College Boys’ Primary School,
which fronts on Park Avenue and Cannon
Street, together with the historic Edward VII
post-box on the school grounds, situated on por-
tions of the undermentioned erven:

(a) Certain piece of freehold land, now
known as College Hill, situated in the Town of
Uitenhage (now known as Erf 5459, Uiten-
hage); and

(b) certain piece of freehold land, situated
in the Muniaipality and Division of Uiten-
hage, being Lot B2, part of the remainder of
Lot B of Erf 1 (now known as Erf 5455, Uiten-
hage).

Deeds of Transfer T403/1899, dated 23 January
1899, and T11365/1921, dated 2 December 1921.

. THE PROPERTY, TOGETHER WITH THE

OLD MAGISTRATE’S COURT BUILDING
THEREON, SITUATED ON THE CORNER
OF PRETORIUS AND CAMPBELL

.. STREETS, BARKLY WEST

Description:
. The g’operty, together with the old Magis-
urt building thereon, described as fol-

i

"'(a) Certain piece of freehold land, being
Lot 20, situated in the Township of Barkly
(now known as Erf 349, Barkly West), in ex-
tent 324 (three hundred and twenty-four)
square metres; and

(b) certain piece of land, being Lot 19, si-
tuated in the Township of Barkly %now known
as Erf 350, Barkly West;, in extent 782 (seven
hundred and eighty-two) square metres.

Deed of Transfer T6063/1897, dated 19 June

KIMBERLEY REGIMENT -DRILL HALL
THEREON, SITUATED IN PARK ROAD,
KIMBERLEY
Description:
~The pro , ‘otiether with the Kimberley
ereon, describedasfollows:
(aszertain Erf 13435, a portion of Erf 3612,
Kimberley, situated in the Munici ality and
Administrative District of Kimberley, in ex-
tent 7 032 (seven thousand and thirty-two)
square metres;



